Public Document Pack

(D) grent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 14 April 2022 at 2.00 pm

This will be held as an online virtual Meeting
Details on how to access the link in order to view the meeting will be
made available online via the following link: HERE

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Chohan, Denselow, Hector, Hylton, Grahl, McLeish,
Ahmed Shahzad

Maurice

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting as an
online virtual meeting. The link to view the meeting will be made

available via the following link: HERE

(vrecydle

for Brent



https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-council/democracy-in-brent/local-democracy/live-streaming/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-council/democracy-in-brent/local-democracy/live-streaming/

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer guestions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

@) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any benéeficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

)] Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(9) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:

The business relates to or affects:

(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:

To which you are appointed by the council;

which exercises functions of a public nature;

which is directed is to charitable purposes;

whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a

political party of trade union).

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

ltem Page
1  Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
2  Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3  Application for a New Premises Licence by Lino QP Ltd for the 1-28
premises known as Lino, 6 Lonsdale Road, NW6 6RD, pursuant to
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Date of the next meeting:

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Lino QP Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: | Lino, 6 Lonsdale Road, NW6 6RD

Applicants Agent: Craig Baylis

The application is for a new premises licence:

1. For Late Night Refreshment from 11pm to midnight Monday to Sunday, the sale of alcohol
from 11am to 11.30pm Monday to Wednesday, 11am to Midnight Thursday to Saturday
and until 11pm Sunday. To remain open until Midnight Monday to Wednesday, 12.30pm
Thursday to Saturday and 11.30pm

2. Background
None
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 3 of the application

4, Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Police and Licensing Officers.
Representations remain outstanding from local residents.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Policy 1 — Process for Applications

Conditions on the licence, additional to those voluntarily sought/agreed by the applicant,
may be considered. Conditions will focus on matters which are within the control of
individual licensee and which relate to the premises or areas being used for licensable
activities, the potential impact of the resulting activities in the vicinity. If situations arise
where the licensing objectives may be undermined but cannot be dealt with by the use

Page 1



of appropriate conditions the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is appropriate for a
licence to be granted or continue to operate.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

e exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form & Plan
Resident Objections

Police Representation and withdrawal
Licensing Representation and withdrawal
OS Map

moowp

Page 2



Regulatory Services
- Brent Civic Centre
!%:ﬁ Engineers Way
Q I Wembley
, Brent
TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

WEB: www.brent.gov.uk
Online Ref. No: 12139
Application No: 23842
Date: 21 February 2022

LICENSING ACT 2003
Licence:Premises Licence New Application
Application No: 23842

Dear Sir/Madam,
Applicant:LINO QP LIMITED

Date Received: 21 February 2022

In order that consideration of the application may not be delayed, it will be appreciated if a reply can be sent to us by 21st
March 2022.

Yours faithfully

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

Lino
6 Lonsdale Road, London, Brent, NW6 6RD

Telephone Number at premises (if any):

Non domestic rateable value:

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Proposed Licence Holder:
LINO QP LIMITED

Hyde Park House 5 Manfred Road, London, SW15 2RS

Page 3



Part 3 — Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? 31-03-2022
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend:

Please give a general description of the premises: Bar located over ground and first floors providing food and substantial
refreshment at all times

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

Section I: Provision of late night refreshment: Indoors
Section J: Sale of alcohol: Both

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:indoors

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 00:00
Saturday 23:00 00:00
Sunday

Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol: Both

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 23:30
Tuesday 11:00 23:30
Wednesday 11:00 23:30
Thursday 11:00 00:00
Friday 11:00 00:00
Saturday 11:00 00:00
Sunday 11:00 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises
supervisor: Sarah Clarke

Concerns in respect of Children: None

The opening hours of the premises

Day Tim End Time
Monday 08:00 00:00

Tuesday 0s:00 Fage 4 00:00




Wednesday 08:30 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:30
Friday 08:00 00:30
Saturday 08:00 00:30
Sunday 09:00 23:30

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e):Food and table service to be available throughout the premises at all
times

b) The prevention of crime and disorder:CCTYV to be provided in accordance with requirements of Police
c¢) Public safety: Health and safety risk assessments to be maintained on site

d) The prevention of public nuisance: Notices to be displayed reminding patrons to leave quietly and respect local
residents

e) The protection of children from harm:Challenge 25 system to be followed and all staff to be trained therein

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



‘Covers

Central Island Counter
Love Seats

Tables 2 person
Lounge

No. off No. of Covers Total
1 12 12

3 2 6

3 2 6

1 10 10
Total Covers 34

Total External Covers (ESTIMATE} 18

GROUND FLOOR OCCUPANCY

LIMITED TO 100.

Key
Extent of Boundary

Extract

. s
e ——

{refcr to drawing LS-TFT-00-M-100)

Single Stage
Fire ion Escape

/

Routes.
Licensad Are=
WCs

Kitchen with Ansul Fire
Suppresion System

Bar Area

Carbon Dioxide Fire
Extinguisher

gl
|

(B) (C)
=
—n ,
P—— |
Jp—
e g "
g i R A STORAGE KEG STORAGE — COLD RO
\\ CTRCO! : \ CONDEMSORS

/ unt
fer to draving LS-TFT-00-H.100}

@ =

16-18 Lonsdale Road

e

® el

Mr
%u
i LOVE SEATS

hgh]

i - sTaTion o

P

HIEHEN PASS

BARPASS

6 Lonsdale Road

B3

oF [EEZEs

AL

meememmsniGemnny
| B

O

LN

fu»uU nmzq:\:.um.ﬂ_.rn;u—m : 5= — s _l_) =

} = ~ BRI - — . e
€ ) i
HE~ & S B

vooo | UM

]

@\\\\\\\\\.\\.\\M\.& . MEET & GREET STATION.

' Ground Floor Licensing Plan
\ "/ Scate: 1:56

w

Lonsdale Road 1

—— EXTERNAL WAITER STATION.

0 5 10M @
S T kR T

Notes

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION - THESE DRAWINGS
ARE NOT FROM SURVEY DRAWINGS - INFO
ONLY

THESE DRAWINGS ARE FOR TO
DEMONSTRATE HOUSE OF DRE DESIGN
INTENT. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION,

LICENSING

THE POSITION OF FIRE AND SAFETY
EQUIPMENT AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN OR
SUCH OTHER POSITION AS AGREED FROM
TIME TO TIME IN CONSULTATION WITH THE
FIRE AUTHORITY

ANYTHING SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WHICH IS
NOT REQUIRED BY THE PLAN REGULATIONS
IS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY, AND
DOES NOT FORM PART OF THE PREMISES
LICENSE

NOTE UNIT WILL MONITOR LANDLORDS
ALARM AND SEND SIGNAL TQ LANDLORDS
SYSTEM IN EVENT OF FIRE

NOTE ALL STAFF WILL BE TRAINED ON FIRE

STATEGY AND FIRE WARDENS APPQINTED
AND TRAINED.

LICENSE
INFO

Revisions

A 0302722 | LICENSING TOLL
a 1772722 | LICENSING TOLL

Project
022_lonsdale_Road

Client
WELLFOUND LTD.

Ground Floor Licensing Plan

Scale Date Created
1:50 @A1 2021.08.09
Drawing Number

800

Revision Revision Date
]

Drawn By Checked By
AC AC

Do not scale from drawing, all dimensions to be
checked on site. Report omissions and
i ies to the i i iately

o P

house of dré.

+44 (0) 7715 459 500
hello@house-of-dre.com
house-of-dre.com

jre.

Page 7



[Covers

Booths
Central Booths
High/Bar Covers

No. of Covers
4
4
7
Total Covers

Total
40
16

(2

16-18 Lonsdale

Extract
{refer to draning LS-TFT-00-4-101)

Road

brrirrrroerrt]

FIRST FLOOR OCCUPANCY

LIMITED TO 60.

1 | LY
RN

T

"

EEsmmRns )

Sasanesansanoanaannan oo

i
|

S— |

“.\\..\\\\\\ |
1

o

RPTOACOTaoIy

oo

bt rre s,

IS SIS
7 |
o i §

fopnnmanh

“\mﬁ\\\\\ ;
N

e —
e

Ve

S
g.\\\\\“%i\\i\.\l
-

R DDDODBDINN,

:

o ke el

i

(
[Re

LA

e

Extent of Boundary

7 Single Stage

Fira Evacuation Escape

Rotutes
Licensed Area

WCs

Kitchen with Ansul Fire
Suppresion System

Bar Area

Carbon Dioxide Fire

Extinguisher

fr to draving LS-TFT-00-K-101)

6 Lonsdale Road

108 ®

S 111N

Notes

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION - THESE DRAWINGS
ARE NOT FROM SURVEY DRAWINGS - INFO
ONLY

THESE DRAWINGS ARE FOR TO
DEMONSTRATE HOUSE OF DRE DESIGN
INTENT. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION.

LICENSING

THE POSITION OF FIRE AND SAFETY
EQUIPMENT AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN OR
SUCH OTHER POSITION AS AGREED FROM
TIME TO TIME IN CONSULTATION WITH THE
FIRE AUTHORITY

ANYTHING SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WHICH IS
NOT REQUIRED BY THE PLAN REGULATIONS
IS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY, AND
DOES NOT FORM PART OF THE PREMISES
LICENSE

NOTE UNIT WILL MONITOR LANDLORDS
ALARM AND SEND SIGNAL TO LANDLORDS
SYSTEM IN EVENT OF FIRE

NOTE ALL STAFF WILL BE TRAINED ON FIRE
STATEGY AND FIRE WARDENS APPOINTED
AND TRAINED.

LICENSE
INFO

Revisions
A 1302722 | LKENSNGTOLL
] 1700222 | LICENSING TOLL

Project
022_l.onsdale_Road

Client
WELLFOUND LTD.

First Floor Licensing Plan

Scale Date Created
1:50 @A1 2021.08.09

Drawing Number

801

Revision Revision Date
8

Drawn By Checked By
AC AC

Do not scale from drawing, all dimensions to be
checked on sita, Report omissions and
di ies to the archil i diately

Y

house of dré.

+44 (0) 7715 459 500
hello@house-of-dre.com
house-of-dre.com

Jre.

Page 8



11-03-22

| object to the proposed licence applications. Tennyson Rd and surrounding roads are a quiet haven
in London for long-established residents and young families. The location promises to add unwanted
noise pollution. Backing onto the cemetery means there are no buildings to diffuse or absorb the
music and noise from a 100+ cover restaurant/bar. Licensing past midnight for this venue on
multiple nights of the week runs counter to the quiet enjoyment of the neighbourhood. Rather than
being able to listen to the birds in the cemetery (enjoyed not just by residents, but visitors to the
green space as well), there is likely to be the constant drone of music and talking in to the small
hours when locals will want to rest.l don’t object to better quality restaurants in Kilourn/Queen’s
Park, but this is the wrong location, being opposite two already busy venues.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Sent: 21 March 2022 20:11
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: New Premises - Lino, 6 Lonsdale Road, NW6 6RD - 23842

Please find my final comments on the licence application

Re. 6A & 8A Lonsdale Rd Licensing Application ref: 23842

As resident | NGz i» extremely close proximity to the application site I would
like to register an objection to the Licence Application for 6A & 8A Lonsdale Rd.

Lonsdale Rd has traditionally been a street of industrial units with other valuable service
buildings such as the medical centre, dentist and the vets. It is a unique street
surrounded by a residential area and Paddington Old Cemetery, naturally a quiet open
zone that allows noise to travel far distances. Until recently it had only a single
restaurant. The last few years has seen a proliferation of restaurants and bars - all with
external seating - with seemingly no overview on the social impact this has on the noise
in the surrounding area. There is a substantial difference between an industrial unit
where one accepts noise during the normal working hours and a bar/ restaurant that
emanates substantial noise up until 12.30 in the morning, 7 days a week.

The noise generation from Lonsdale Rd has exploded in the past few years and with this
application will only get worse.

London Borough of Brent Statement on Licencing Policy states:

3.10 'Cumulative impact’ can be understood as the potential impact on the promotion of
the licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one
area.

3.11 Although 'cumulative impact’ will not be considered by itself when determining an
application under the Act, the Council does recognise that cumulative impact of a
number of premises in a location may negatively impact on one or more of the licensing
objectives. In particular, it is recognised that cumulative impact may lead to serious
problems of nuisance and disorder in that area. In these circumstances the Council may
consider cumulative impact when granting a new licence or club premises certificate, and
may refuse an application where relevant representations show that there is strong
evidence that the new premises will undermine one or more of the licensing objectives
by exacerbating existing problems linked to crime and disorder or another of the
licensing objectives.

5.18 The Council recognises that licensed premises, especially those operating late at
night or in the early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances that impact
on people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises.

5.19 As public nuisance is not given a statutory meaning in the Act, the Council will
consider nuisance in its common law meaning. Issues that may constitute common law
nuisance could include noise nuisance, light pollution, water pollution, smoke, smells,
waste, litter and other similar issues. The Council will expect operating schedules to
satisfactorily address these issues. Applicants are advised to seek advice from the
Council’s Environmental Health team when preparing their operating schedules.

Page 11



5.20 If a relevant representation is received and the Council considers that the
prevention of nuisance has not been fully addressed in the operating schedule it will
consider attaching conditions to licences and temporary event notices to prevent
nuisance.

19.2 Where applicants intend to use private land for alfresco meals or refreshments they
will be required to explain how possible nuisance or crime and disorder from late night
use of table and chairs will be controlled. This may include such matters as restricting
music or other forms of entertainment. Providing additional supervision or installing
CCTV. Police recommend in general that outside areas (e.g beer gardens) should not be
used after 23.00 hours

I would note that we were not consulted on the original Planning Application (21/3950).
No consideration in this application was given to the licensing and/or cumulative increase
of external restaurants on the street. No consideration was given to noise beyond that of
the air-conditioning and extract units in a report that only analysed their use within the
stated operating hours up to 23.00 hours.

I do not ask to revisit the planning application but note that this is the first opportunity
in which the hours of operation and cumulative noise may be considered.

It has been clarified by the Licensing Department that in line with the Brent guidance
cumulative noise may be taken in consideration in the issuing of the licence - not
necessarily in refusing it but in placing conditions on its application.

I do not see any justification /explanation from the applicant as to how they propose to

limit the inevitable nuisance in the late hours up until 12.30am in the morning, whether
they propose recorded music, whether use of the external areas will be limited beyond a
certain time. This is not in accordance with clause 19.2

I would therefore request that the Licence is either refused for lack of information or the
operating hours limited. I would also ask that effective conditions are placed upon the
hours and use of the external seating area with no external amplification of music
permitted.

Page 12



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Police Licensing Unit NW BCU Licensing Department - Brent
Harrow Police Station
74, Northolt Road

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Wembley Harrow

Middlesex HA2 ODN

HA9 OFJ Tel: 020 8733 5008
Email:

nwmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk
Web: www.met.police.uk
Your Ref: 23842/074

Our ref: 01QK/074/22/3122NW Date: Wednesday 16" of March 2022

Police representations to the application for a new Premises Licence for ‘Lino, QP LTD, 6
Lonsdale Road NW6 6RD’

Police certify that we have considered the application shown above and wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Police are of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below. If
these conditions were accepted in full, police would be in a position to withdraw their
representations.

Officer: PC Phil Graves
Licensing Constable 3122NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing
act 2003. The Police representations are concerned with all four of the licensing objectives,
namely:

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;

* The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Page 13




The Application

The application relates to a new premises license for a bar selling alcohol on and off the
premises accompanied with late night refreshments.

The application requests the sale of alcohol to be from:-

Monday 11.00 to 23.30 hrs
Tuesday 11.00 to 23.30 hrs
Wednesday 11.00 to 23.30 hrs
Thursday 11.00 to 00.00 hrs
Friday 11.00 to 00.00 hrs
Saturday 11.00 to 00.00 hrs
Sunday 11.00 to 23.00 hrs

And late night refreshments from 23.00 to 00.00 hours Monday through to Saturday.
The venue sits in Lonsdale Road alongside other restaurants and businesses.

Personal License Holder

The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major concern to Police and
highlighted in the governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Those who sell or provide
alcohol should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully
trained to a national standard.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is a basic requirement to help deter and detect criminal activity for all
reputable license holders. Therefore a decent quality CCTV system is an essential tool and
should be installed and maintained in accordance with Home Office Guidance. The system
should be fully operational during the hours of business, with a member of staff present who
can operate and if required download footage upon request of the police or other
recognised authority.

Notices should also be displayed advertising the presence of the CCTV to help promote a
secure and safe working environment.

Police Representations

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises licence as
below:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

2. CCTV camera shall be installed to cover all the entrances and exits of the premises.

3. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise
at all times that the premises are open for trading.

Page 14




4. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the
recording.

5. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

6. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.
7. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.
8. A sign stating "No proof of age -- No sale" shall be displayed at the point of sale

9. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available for inspection on request
to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the police, which will record the following:

a) Any complaints received.

b) Any incidents of disorder.

c) Any faults in the CCTV system.

d) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

10. A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale (of alcohol), the name of the
person refusing the sale and a description of the person attempting to purchase alcohol,
shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection by authorised officers from
Brent Council or the police.

11. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from outside of each entrance to the premises.

12. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide
training including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003
legislation (at least every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by
the DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept
centrally and made available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

13. Food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all
parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

14. Off-sales of alcohol in sealed containers only.

15. Customers shall not be permitted to take glassware or any other open drink container
save for recognisable soft drink containers, outside the premises as defined on the plan
submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority

16. Outside areas shall cease to be used at 2200 hours. After this time the outside area can
be used for smoking only (no drinking vessels) and the number of smokers shall be limited to

a maximum of 10 (ten). Smokers shall be suitably supervised.

17. When SIA Security are deployed, they shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily
identified on CCTV

Page 15




18. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff
and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing
Authority

19. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times
20. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises
21. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

22. Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings
other than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.

23. Exits shall not be obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations),
and accessible via non slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and shall be clearly
identified.

24. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and
other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating
current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

25. Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed.

26. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a competent person and
approved by the Licensing Authority. This assessment shall show all calculations used to
reach the final capacity and reference the guidance used to achieve this figure. This risk
assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time of any building or layout structural
works.

Additional Contact between Police & Solicitor

I've been in e-mail contact with Craig Baylis who is the solicitor acting on behalf of this
application.

We agreed in principle that the LNR hours should cease half an hour before the close of
business on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday’s at 23.30hrs to allow enough time to order
and serve food.

We also discussed the ‘off sales’ within the application. The licensed area of the map covers
the front external area, so no pavement license would be required, assuming Brent council
have no objections with this? | have no objections to the bar having off sales as detailed in
point 14 as long as the alcohol is sealed. This is due to the borough of Brent having a PSPO
(Public Space Protection Order) which prohibits the drinking of alcohol in public.

If the above conditions can be agreed in full, police would be in a position to withdraw
representations.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 16




PC Phil Graves 3122NW
NW BCU - Brent Licensing
Philip.Graves@met.police.uk

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank



From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk <Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk>

Sent: 16 March 2022 17:40

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: cbaylis

Subject: RE: Lino 6 Lonsdale Road, NW6 6RD - Police Reps 23842/074

Brent,

The attached police reps are all now agreed, therefore police withdraw representations.
Regards,

Phil

CC Craig

From: Craig Baylis

Sent: 16 March 2022 17:19

To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk; Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Lino 6 Lonsdale Road, NW6 6RD - Police Reps 23842/074

Client confirms we are happy to accept all of these conditions

Craig Baylis
Partner
Kingsley Napley LLP

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Cg Brent i

TEL 020 8937 5303

EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Craig Baylis
Kingsley Napley LLP
20 Bonhill Road
London

EC2A 4DN

18" March 2022
Our Ref: 23842
Dear Craig Baylis,

Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises Licence at Lino, 6
Lonsdale Road, London, NW6 6RD

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

2. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings, the correct date and time of the recording.

3. CCTV camera shall be installed to cover all the entrances and exits of the premises.

Page 21


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all
times that the premises are open to the public.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

The Licence holder /DPS/Manager shall inspect and test that the CCTV is operational and
working correctly on a weekly basis. A sighed and dated record of the CCTV examination and
any findings shall be kept on the premises and made available to the police and authorised
officers of the Local Authority on request.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the entrance to the premises.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at the entrance requesting patrons to respect needs of
the local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.
A sign stating "No proof of age -- No sale" shall be displayed at the point of sale

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent Council or the police, which will record the following:

a) Any complaints received.

b) Any incidents of disorder.

¢) Any faults in the CCTV system.

d) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale (of alcohol), the name of the person
refusing the sale and a description of the person attempting to purchase alcohol, shall be kept
and maintained and made available for inspection by authorised officers from Brent Council or
the police.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training
including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

Off-sales of alcohol in sealed containers only.
Outside areas shall cease to be used at 22:00 hours. After this time the outside area can be

used for smoking only (no drinking vessels) and the number of smokers shall be limited to a
maximum of 10 (ten). Smokers shall be suitably supervised.

The Licensing Authority propose the reduction of the following hours for provison of late night
refreshments to allow preparation time and 30 minutes for customers to consume their meal:

Late Night Refreshments (Changed)

Monday to Wednesday — 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs

Page 22



Thursday to Saturday - 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Sunday - N/A — Late Night Refreshments cease by 23:00hrs

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to
confirm in writing that your client is willing to accept the above conditions.

Yours faithfully

Ehon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Esther, Chan <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 March 2022 15:47

To: Craig Baylis

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Lino, 6 Lonsdale Road, NW6 6RD - 23842

Dear Craig,
Thank you for your prompt reply.
The Licensing Authority have no further comments and wish to withdraw our

representation.

Kind Regards
Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

From: Craig Baylis

Sent: 18 March 2022 15:44

To: Esther, Chan

Cc: Business Licence ; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Lino, 6 Lonsdale Road, NW6 6RD - 23842

All of these conditions accepted

Craig Baylis
Partner
Kingsley Napley LLP

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Basemap M

0.02 0.04 kilometres

0

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



6¢ abed

wellfound

RE-USE, RE-LOVE, RE-IMAGINE



OUR MISSION

We create bars and
restaurants for people
who care.

Because we care.




We re-use, re-love
and re-imagine.




Z< abed

OUR VISION

The ethical food and drink
market is growing at an
Increasing rate, with 75% of people
saying they are willing to pay
extra for sustainable offerings.

There are no main stream
operators that are owning
this space.

We want to spearhead this
concept and drive change in
the sector.



e¢ abed

The good stuft

We're here for people who care about the
world and who want to spend their money
with businesses that have a conscience.
People who, like us, believe doing good

Is the only way to run a good business.

We work with social enterprises, ethical
suppliers and collaborate with like minded
operators so that you can spend your time
with us knowing that every part of the
journey has been considered.

—

S

W :
«“JWaterAid

STREETSMART

HELPING THE HOMELESS



2 This is a shared mindset and set of values
across all bars and restaurants.

N

Each having its own identity; their design
and name will reflect the building and
neighbourhood they are In.

We are a collection of bars and restaurants
— not a chain.




G abed

HONEST

We believe honesty is the best policy.

Open, Sincere, Fair, Transparent




9¢ abed

RESOURCEFUL

We use our time and resources wisely.

Switched-on, Savvy, Considered, Sustainable

'.' F 1‘I= Ny
g Sean Al Rl TeE S
| K] J? o N
" cater s i T

WLl A r v
v Bk

R  a t O ol P

QrRe o Ras I e = 'l
il . M '4 g
. = sy el |
& :;: j‘:j B ' *.: Ih:j‘”: r":’!‘qlh&
g Nt R .::-'_:l N {‘




PROGRESSIVE

-
©
=
p -
D
'
R
D
e
©
-
()
=
D
-
-
S
k
®
S

e
of do

Page 37

Ing things.
Innovati

Curious, Passionate

s

ve

’

Positive



g¢c abed

GROUNDED

We have big ideas about the future, but our
focus Is always on the here and now.

Humble, Respectful, Present, Caring




6€ abed

Our people

Age, gender, salary, class — these things
aren't important to us. We won't ask you

to conform. We believe sustainability needs
to go further than the produce we serve.
We have a responsiblility to act ethically

for our people too.

So we give credit where it's due, earn
London Living Wage and put an end to
unreasonable hours.

We treat people right, from our guests
and our teams, to our suppliers and the
communities we operate In.




Our offer

Food and Drink is at the forefront of what we do.

We care about the ways in which we source it and we care
about how we serve it making as much as we can in house
— baking bread and pastries, curing meats and making
sausages, smoking fish, culturing butter.

We're here for people who care; the people who want to
spend their money In a business that has a conscience.

People who, like us, believe doing good things is the only
way to run a good business.

We are here for all first dates, business meetings, freelance
hustlers and overdue catch ups. Pick your time, or stay all
day, a guilt free experience awaits.



Our spaces

We re-use, re-love and re-imagine.

Our venues give overlooked pieces
a chance to shine and are built around
a sense of community.

T obed




Meet the family



¢t obed

For the love of chicken.
Glorious chicken recipes,
served on the South Bank
and in Soho with a whole

lot of love.




LT X L
shab X L5 A ACANTAr LR R TR

ekl sl al
'._|_ GEELR P -H".q&,*j:..-

T — T TE
1 .r-' A :-.......
P | - ,'.E

L L i

Creative British fare &

e cocktails prepped in an
5 2 - industrial-chic space with
= # focus on sustainability.




greenjroom

G obed

Sharing plates and eclectic
dishes in roomy, casual
dining room with theatre
lights and big windows.




What people say...



)1 abed

Food & drink
Jay Rayner

Food & drink
Jay Rayner

Own-baked bread
and cultured butter
are very 2018 — and
put Lino among my
top places of the year

The Observer -

Ciose, Lordon CCIA TED  aricky, Ir's not obvious how

W {payreymer]

Humble fare: mackerel with pickded cucumber: roasted
Restawrant ieriter of the yeur

DECtroot with biack Barkc puree: Celeriac In Chicken jus.
crofvsant bread and butter pucding: Eart Grey custard tar

| * reassurod me that in an uncortain world, ocrtain
truths hold. I was anly 2 couple of years Late to the ple
party. | was decades late 1o IEscargot, but it szill did the
‘ thing: snails under frothing green lakes of gariic butter,
towrmedos rossind and a créme brilde to finish, Sigh
As usual, fewer than a fifth of my reviews were
stinkers, vet they made the moss nolse, which i< always
‘ the way. My gentle evisceration of the Farm Gird Café
in Chelsea became my seconsd most read review ever.
This may have had something to do with me suggesting
1 was so underfed | could have made quick work of the
Yorkshire terricr sitting st the next table. The Birnam
Brasseric at Glcocagho offared dumsy classics at stupld
prices, Helnz Beck at Brown's offered overworked Rtalian
food at stupid prices and the Houses of Parliamen:
offcred mediocre speed dining st stupid prices.
ahyu.m.nrmmm»cﬂlum
value, but some people still objoect to paying the oost

—— e

T R R A

L T e e B e ek i e B A

(wroonconco ) mruch sharpes v s be of eating In restaurants no matter what. They point to
Senall plates (7 10 (0 when evweryune aroussd you the existende of food banks or the fact that the bill was
W-Em s rying 1o be o cutting the same as they had for the week's family food bodget |
desserts (6 40 radge you cotibd ahice yime They rarely make the same complaints on car reviews |
wirwes from € 24 Ninget open on thim Sowh or fashion pages. After years of explaining patiently that |
wmw&rﬂ these were separate issues, | eventually came up with i
& formet linoleum a on fy website in response, 50 | could simply paste
South of London's Smithilesd PO Oh my {

in the link in the comments section online. It was read
almost SO000 times in the first week. Very few of those
readers argued with me. Because obvioasty 'm righ.

Albert’s Schioss and UEscargot aside, 100 many
restaurants simply gave up when it came 1o dessert.
Witness the creamy thing in a2 bowl with some breakfas:
<ercal for texture. Happily. that's not the case with
Lino. A glazed crotssant broad and butter pudding with
a caramelised orange marmalade sugared surtace was
that dreamy combination of squidge and butteriness
and sugar. A custand tart in the thinnest of cases was
favoured with Earl Grey tea and wittily partnered with
2 scoop of a bright lemon sorbet. | ate these things on
your behalf. | know:. | am scifiess. I'm so scificss that I'm
going to do it all again in 2019 @

mest market, says it offers
& “new approsch” 10 eating oul. “We fe-use, 1e-love
and te-imagine * Bravo. I'm & big fan of te loving. Nve
been re-loving myself for years, hecawse what | get up
10 In my spare time 1 entirely mry own affai. But what
exaclly Ao that IRcan In the contex of & restsuram
In Lino's case i means (hey sre danding on (e knite

Circulation: 221,305 oy T e S

what (hey do hellows 2018 They bake theis cen open-
cruinbod soundough bread nd culture thetr o burey

3rd January 2019 e T T
e s o

A e b b T I A A S

stenh, macherel and bacvod. sather thon flashy Sarquos ——
mumnwum CuTing edge the dning mom at Lina. a former inaseun - : the Latest from Gary Usher
Mn.%mmw tac tory, with Concrete Roor Laft oxtal nd por 10 hotpot j.\c“'s
until the skin blisters, crunchy ran |
plotdedd cucimber, o hunks of eardty rogsted bevtrooe rousted ceberiac I hathed in & huge. sticky chicken jus. b“cs |
with an intense, savoury hlack gariic purte that demands At feird s the ey Ingredient in a meal-free shawarma. !
0 b bl ofT Pingwrtigr. An ot all aivd (st a0 ot - pest Tt pops up al the impeesaive fish restauramn Corneneond, !
i &0 Under - appreciated extreminy bestued dowmn jo with whipped cod's roe and hazetnuts. Feel (e ceberiac {
s decpent, tanghnd best A lassgne of pumpiin s jove, That may be the tithe of my next jazz album. 1
Jeruisabem artic hobe, made with sy, butter yellow fokds This wad also the year for being fed well in unexpecied |
of pasta, is ihe best of autumn radsed up 1o the ks placen. | did not expexct 1o et well in & masalve
Iy all esceptionally accosspdished and good vabee, Mans hester boet hall e Abert's Schioss, but | really dad
s you would expect trom a chef Hie Kichard Falk who Ouoly, that crispy pork knuckie with the sour slip of red Maving looked back on 2008, q
worked slongside Robin Gl st the Dalry 1o Clapham, cabbage, and oh the bratwurst. 1 is all so much betier let's ook forwand to theee :
1 also fewls very masch lke a companion plece to other than M needs 10 be. [ loved the bish and bash of seatood newcomers for 2090 Chel |
places | reviewed this yoar There's Jackson Thouer and cookery st the Clam and Cork in Doncaster Market, and Suson AWTIon s '
Andrew (Rarke s Mighiy W liteer of a restaurant thve staggrering vabae sl Trikod on the Gateshead side of .w.m'ommm"' ‘
B Ladstaids, Doth Rave podishied comaorese Moo, inshasoriad mmMMmlhhv‘ﬂhHam il '
during snd work with bess than - prime (ut 1tk head There were the dark and sticky Canlonese spare ms”‘““n'mb_ % I London |
abonigakde e Moorcoh Inn, perched on a hill cursde il @t the Wok lnn at Dlackpool, and the weindly resticss “":mm_ '
Halttax at Sowerby Bridge, where they cook ovet ogun menu o No | Cromer - thelr ramen deserves another m“'m\*: ‘
Mnﬂnmmmmuk:dﬁm m“-:h.wm‘uﬁdmﬂ " ‘-"h Lol mﬂﬁn '
use aged fish and bratse the hurmble in bodbet You There clandcium | flnadly made London Mamma
can drrw a line between Lino and Yolam Ottobenghi's 10 Holborn Dindrg Roon and felt an kil for having left m;m'lbm :
new place, Rovi. Both do remarkable things with coeriac. — dyuyny (0 Its deepest, % 50 bong, Chef Calurn Frankiin's pie kove is 50 infeme s mwﬂm‘ 1
this year's breaknot root vegetshie. (Every senicixr 4 practically indecent, Both the pork phe, hot under ponds of X e !
a valiant stab at an entry In Pueuds Corner ) At Lino, tangled best’ ravy, and the curmhed mutton pie with its flaky overcoat » mammamuthenarty com) _
and in Manchester. Kala |
The Obmerver Magasise 0 12 18 I hotoerapes NOPHIA EVANS 1=



8t obed

-

= - n
Food | Life & Style

Y9 2019

Fay Maschler

Good intentions meet inspired culinary
creations down on the old factory ﬂoor _

London ¢ OF THE WEEK

Evening -
Standard FEm

Circulation: 900,000 o oy . o e
9th January 2019 e T

with Robin Gill at The Dalry in

mur:w-.n-m
~ for mwi:

New space: Lino, From the main menu. Small Plates  Ontadl sned posato hotpot — prepaned
nwhatusedtobe  deliver that alorementioncd roasted u-nhnuh- the best out of e
alnoloum factory  boetroot mscrnbily (st will have vegsn ingredient with

next Lo St Barts the world over repeicing & they note Navour s wasting 15 be
Hospital above. ﬁ.or*—-dumhmm a—-m mh.‘
Beel tartare, garlic. dates and Casbew nuts and
bone marrow the backgroand masic of 3 modicum  kinds of heassica: muuild
and smoked of wnate swoethess Beed b aged oo for 10 8 vivad groom crinp plus white cabbuge
CFR yoh oft # lush coberent condard 15 8 ChoucToute with ceberiac
marrow and unoked ogy yolk The ﬁd
Atdinner grified macierel with oesder  calt habed! coleriac with —

:
i
:
;
!
¥
¥

latet o the meal charming s a festere  appares: ia the excellent dessert of
of the side dnh of sweethennt (a bspd  (vissant bread and butter pudding
cabbuage tossed with butter and shards  flvoured with marmatade and coffoe
of lenon zes. There is acchiag keft on the plate of

——————— SSAther chaleas warm ehocalne °
e

mmnunmm W :‘_':W




FOOD

The menu is split into snacks, small and large plates, but unlike many of

47 We Ry ' London’s recent openings, they follow the traditional structure: snacks

B E s T R E s T A u R A N T s I N first, t};en small p;lates;land SO fzr;h - no eve:vthing:rri;i;g—at-once here.
Everything is made in house and from scratch. Bread and butter is super-
LONDON FI5_HT NOW

fresh, the chewy sourdough served with a slightly salty butter that softens
! P | at the edges. For starters, burrata comes with a crispy hazelnut dukkah that
L

offsets the creaminess of the cheese and pears that give a tangy kick, and
the flaky mackerel is grilled and accompanied by oyster mayonnaise and
pickled cucumber. Order a few large plates between you when you get to

the mains - silky lasagne is filled with pumpkin and crispy artichoke, while

Traveler

the winter mushroom risotto is brilliantly nutty. If you’re carnivorous, go
for tender lamb loin with heritage carrots or juicy pork belly with cavolo
nero. For us, the highlight was dessert, a must-order croissant bread-and-

butter pudding. Put any bad memories of school-dinner slop behind you:

61 abed

it’s crisp and caramelised on the outside and flaky-soft on the inside, with a
marmalade glaze that stops it from becoming sickly and a scoop of ice

cream on top that quickly melts into the warm bread. Plus, it’s made with

Monthly Unique Users: 703,465
2Ist January 2019

the leftover pastries from the breakfast menu, making it low-waste.

DRINK

The retro cocktail menu is self-described as kitsch - there’s even a Snowball

(a mix of Advocaat and lemonade), if you're feeling particularly Eighties.
But they’ve given the drinks a grown-up twist: the Singapore Sling comes in

a smart bottle to pour over ice yourself, with a hint of jalapeno for a
NO, CLERKENWELL welcome kick, and the Negroni is barrel-aged.

ief Richard Falk's CV lists stints at some of London's best-loved restaurants, including Clapham's The Dairy, where he VER T
s head chef, and Michelin-starred The Ledbury in Notting Hill. Now he's opened his first solo joint, around the comer E D I C
im St Paul’s Cathedral. The location is a bit off the beaten track (we got lost trying to find it), on a quict street away

‘ A cool spot with lots of atmosphere, where you really want to eat
im the Square Mile suits and tourists, When it comes to the space, the clue is in the name; the restaurant has

ramped what was once a linoleum and carpet factory. Plenty of exposed brick and super-high ceilings give it a everything on the menu. DEﬁﬂitEl}' go for the pudding - one of the best in
ipped-back, industnial feel. You're drawn to the bar (never a bad thing), a huge island sitting plumb in the middie of London l’ight NoOw.
* restaurant. Low-slung velvet sofas are arranged around marble tables, and smaller tables for two and four set near

» sweeping staircase. The kitchen is open, but not at the centre: if you wanted to watch your chef cook your meal, you

uld, but it’s not prescribed.



0G abed

HOTDINNERS

Subscribers: 37,000
Monthly Unique Users: 160,000

5th February 2019

Hot Right Now - London's hottest restaurants -
February 2019

Jolene

21 Newington Green, London N16 9PU

In a nutshell: The Westerns Laundry crowd on Newington
Green (inc bakery)

Jeremie Cometto-Lingenheim and David Gingell, who brought
us Primeur and Westerns Laundry, have stayed local with their
third opening. This time they've joined forces with Groove
Armada DJ-turned farmer Andy Cato to open this all day
space. "So impressed with the on-site milling and the real
dedication to producing the best tasting bread.” said Instagrammer Felicity Spector. Jimi Famurewa in ES Magazine
said "winter is coming. And | can think of far worse places to hibernate than Jolene.”

Find out more about Jolene

Our Jolene Test Drive

Lino

20 Bartholomew CI, London EC1A 7EB
In a nutshell: Dairy alumni in the City

A huge new building hidden in the alleyways of St Barts has
brought a big new restaurant and bar with it - in the shape of
Lino. The all-day spot combines an industrial-chic look with a
menu by Richard Falk, former head chef of the Dairy (and
you'll see some more ex-Dairy folk there too). It's already
impressed Jay Rayner who said "it's all exceptionally
accomplished and good value, as you would expect from a chef like Richard Falk." Be sure to have the bread and
butter pudding which makes good use of that day's unused croissants.

Find out more about Lino



EATER

TG obed

Subscribers: 50,000
Monthly Unique Users: 5,185,000

Sth February 2019

The Hottest Restaurants in London
Right Now, February 2019

A star of the Istanbul dining scene arrives in London

Basque fine dining in Hackney, and all-day-dining both in
Bermondsey and the City

More often than not, readers, friends and family of Eater have one question:
Where should | eat right now? Restaurant obsessives want to know what's new,
what's hot, which favourite chef just launched their follow-up effort. And while
the Eater 38 is a crucial resource covering old standbys and neighbourhood
restaurants across the city, it is not a2 chronicle of the it places of the moment.
So here, Eater London presents the best new — and newish — restaurants
across the city, updated for February 2019.

8. Lino

Visit Website

Set in a Spitalfields linoleum factory — hence the name — Lino is headed up by
Richard Falk, a Young British Foodie award-winning chef most recently on staff
at Robin Gill's The Dairy in Clapham. The “re-use, re-love, re-imagine” mission
statement translates from the trite into dishes of real substance — a familiar
beef tartare with less familiar smoked duck egg jam; a croissant bread and
butter pudding made from the morning's offcuts and wittily flavoured with
breakfast staples, marmalade and coffee. The vibe is mellow all-day, like a lot of
new London openings — where Lino steps up is in the detail, with the collection
of scratchmade shrubs, ferments, and bakes putting taste and flavour above
cultural cachet




ZS obed

floodism

Subscribers: 50,000
Monthly Unique Users: 5,185,000

Sth February 2019

BEST CAFE

Bean & Wheat
321 Old Streer, ECIVILE;
beanandwneat co uk

Cafe from Crisis

od Commwercial Street, KL 6LT;
crisis org.uk

Cafe in the Crypt
StMartine inethe: Fields, ;
Trafalgar Square, WC2N b’f )
Al ?

stmartin.in-the-fRelds org .

In association with
KENWQOD

Social Pantry Cafe

s
170A Lavender HILL SW11 5TG:
socialpantry.co.uk

Central Street Cafe
90 Central Street, ECIV BAB;
centralstreetcate london

Change Please
Various locations; changeplsase org

Clerkenwell Kitchen
180R 2031 Clerkenwell

1111 Close, FCIR OAT: >
B T
The second annual Foodism 100 celebrates venues, I AL m‘i&?&"’“
businesses and people creating positive change in = LU b Lot Condu
London’s food and drink industry. Here's a look at the list, | = mm
the category winners and the awards night, too J Old Spike Roastery
e > 51 Peckbam Rye, SE15 41R;
e — — sl
'§‘ @ ﬁ Cma Wi iZethe Spmuee K QAN saloes {5 Teatulia = «
£ : 36 Neal Street, WCZH 9P5;

teatuliabar.com

: Anid . {4
Y - ' T

BEST CASUAL
RESTAURANT

Bill's

Vanous locations; bills-website.co uk

Lino
90 Bartholomew Close. ECIA TER:
linolondon co.uk

M Restaurants
Varous locations; meestaurants.co.uk

Smoking Goat @ »
i Shoreditch High Street, Bl 6))
smokinggoatbar.com

Mr Bao

293 Rye Lane, SEI5 4UA; mrbao.co.uk

Radio Alice

Various locations
radioalicopizzeria co uk

Rotunda
90 York Way. N1 9AG:
rotundabharandrestaurant co uk

Sager + Wilde

Various locations: ssgerandwilde.com

Soane’s Kitchen
Walpole Park, Mattock Lane, W35 3BE;
scaneskitchen.co.uk

Waterhouse Restaurant
10 Orsman Road, Shoreditch, N1 30Q];
waterhouserestaurant.co.uk

47 G




eqg abed

Glrfz];lr%lian

"Dancing on the

imelut

"Swish new city bar”

edge of modernity”

Restaurant & Bar
Design Awards ¢

'Best London bar’

CITY MATTERS

"Serving an innovative cocktail
list which focuses on keeping everything
In house and sustainable”

GQ

"Waste not, want not”



Our team



GG obed

Sarah has been in hospitality for over 20
years working with Corney & Barrow Wine Bars,
Pret A Manger and Mitchells and Butlers.
She has extensive experience of the
UK market.

Having worked from grassroots to Director
in three well-respected companies, Sarah
has learned that leading people with respect,
and shaping businesses to be authentic,
builds a truly sustainable business.

Sarah has extensive experience In the
London market, particularly the Square Mile.

SARAH CLARK
MANAGING DIRECTOR



9g abed

ALISON WONG
FINANCE DIRECTOR

Alison started her career at Deloitte LLP,
joining the audit practice specialising in the
hospitality industry, later combining that with
consultancy and corporate finance projects working
with brands ranging from IHG to Wahaca.
Before joining Wellfound, she worked for Virgin
Limited Edition, Richard Branson's luxury hotel arm,
gaining an insight into family office operations.

Whilst Alison focusses on just making things
work In the background, she firmly believes
sustainability is the direction of travel in the wider
industry and will be essential to remaining relevant
and driving value on exit.



)G abed

Kieran has vast experience in leisure hospitality
starting with acquisition roles at Whitbread
and Mitchell's and Butler, then moving on to be
Property Director at YO! Sushi for over 12 years.

Kieran is currently Property Director at Imbiba
and works across a number of their portfolio
companies including Well Found, assisting with
site acquisition and all things property.

A resident of Brighton and Hove for almost 20
years, Kieran was instrumental in launching the
first foodhall in the City, Shelter Hall on Brighton

seafront which was a collaboration with
the council.

KIERAN SHERLOCK
PROPERTY DIRECTOR



8G abed

IVIBIBA

Wellfound is backed by Imbiba, an investment
partnership which fully funds new companies
within the pub, bar, leisure and restaurant
iIndustries. Imbiba's focused approach on the
creation of excellence In these industries
allows 1t to provide a framework in which
entrepreneurial management can flourish.

They have been running for 20 years and have

a wealth of experience In the bar & restaurant
market. As such their covenant is strong, their
track record iIs excellent and the investment into
the businesses is high, with both investment in
people and buildings being a major factor in their
successes. The Imbiba team has a track record of
launching and developing successful businesses
and generating significant returns for investors.

The Imbiba team previously won the "BestExit”
award from the EIS Association, for their
Investment in Drake & Morgan which generated
a return of 5.7x to investors over a 5 year
Investment term. They currently back

Camm & Hooper, Darwin & Wallace, Temper,
Vagabond, The Dream Corporation,

Albion & East, Farmer J, Purple Dragon,
Wellfound and Shelter Hall in Brighton.



For more information contact:

SARAH CLARK

07521526 652 | SARAH@W

RIGHT-

wellfound

- LL.CO.UK



This page is intentionally left blank



LINO

Small Plates

Grilled mackerel, oyster mayonnaise and pickled cucumber 7
Roasted beetroot, grilled leaves, black garlic and dates 8
Burrata, hazelnut dukkah, pear and endive salad 10
Sprouted grain salad, cauliflower, cavolo nero and celery 7/12

Aged beef tartare, bone marrow and smoked duck egg 10/16

Large Plates
Lasagne of pumpkin, Jerusalem artichoke and parmesan 14

Oxtail and potato hot pot with Brussel tops 14
(Baked to order, allow 15 minutes)

“Risotto” of grains roasted in brown butter and winter mushrooms 15
Grilled flank steak, watercress and horseradish salad 17
Steamed pollock, poached salsify and seaweed butter 17
Pork belly, cavolo nero, celeriac and white cabbage choucroute 18

Lamb loin, glazed heritage carrots, crispy shallots
and rainbow chard 24

To share — Grilled lemon sole, salt baked potatoes, purple sprouting
and mustard vinaigrette 60
(For two, allow 30 minutes / Pre order recommended)

Sides

Triple cooked chips 4
Cornish leaf salad, horseradish, vinaigrette 4
Sweetheart cabbage, butter and lemon 4

Salt baked celeriac, chicken sauce 4

Please notify your server of an| e:gieiintolerances when ordering.

A £1 donation is added to your bill in return for unlimited filtered still and sparkling water by Belu.
100% of each donation goes to the charity WaterAid to transform lives with clean water worldwide.
A discretionary 12.5% service charge will be added to your bill - 100% of this goes directly to our team.



This page is intentionally left blank



LINO

Bread and butter 2.5
BBQ baby gem, parsley and olive tapenade 3
Sauerkraut and cheddar croquette 5

Crispy Porthilly oysters and
wasabi mayonnaise 5.5

Baked St Cera and preserved vegetables 12

(Baked to order, allow 15 minutes)

LINO cured charcuterie 12

Please notify your server of any chBa [ ﬁ@:lerances when ordering.

A £1 donation is added to your bill in return for unlimited filtered still and sparkling water by Belu.
100% of each donation goes to the charity WaterAid to transform lives with clean water worldwide.
A discretionary 12.5% service charge will be added to your bill - 100% of this goes directly to our team.



This page is intentionally left blank



LINO

Drinks

Raw green juice / Fresh orange juice 3.5

Breakfast

Rolled oat porridge and roasted pear 4
LINO yoghurt and winter fruit compote 5

Burford Brown eggs on toast 5
(Duck egg supplement +2)

Ham and cheese toastie 5.5
Grilled bacon or sausage sandwich 6
Portobello mushrooms, poached egg, spinach and sourdough toast 7
Today’s LINO sausage, egg and hash brown 7
Buckwheat pancakes, vanilla mascarpone and poached citrus 8
LINO cured salmon, soured cream, soft boiled egg and rye 8.5

Full English - LINO sausage, LINO bacon, bone marrow beans, hash brown,
black pudding, tomato, eggs and sourdough toast 16

Pastries Sides
Croissant 2.5 Smoked tomato / Portobello mushroom 2
Wholemeal buttermilk muffin 2.5 Hash brown 2
Croissant with cheese 3 Bone marrow beans 3
Croissant with preserves 3 Toast, butter and preserves 3.5
Apple caramel swirl 3.5 LINO bacon / sausage / cured salmon 4

Today’s savoury pastry 3.75

Croissant with cheese and salami 4.25

Please notify your server of an| e:gi65intolerances when ordering.

A £1 donation is added to your bill in return for unlimited filtered still and sparkling water by Belu.
100% of each donation goes to the charity WaterAid to transform lives with clean water worldwide.
A discretionary 12.5% service charge will be added to your bill - 100% of this goes directly to our team.



This page is intentionally left blank



LINO

Saturday Brunch
For 35pp all in, get a LINO large plate and unlimited prosecco, beer or
LINO brunch cocktail for up to 1.5 hours.
Every guest must purchase at least one LINO Plate during brunch

hours to receive the bottomless offer. Add 5 for crispy fried chicken, steak sandwich or Full
English. Additional charge for 2 dishes.

To start / share

Tempura broccoli stems, vegan mayo 5 (vg)
Sauerkraut and cheddar croquettes, truffle mayonnaise 5 (v)
Potato flatbread, cannellini bean hummus 6 (v)

Sharing plate (for 2): hummus, tempura broccoli stems, fried chicken,
flat breads, sauerkraut croquettes 22

LINO Plates

Shakshuka: coconut yoghurt, grilled pepper,eggs and toasted
sourdough 10 (vgo/gfo)

Portobello mushrooms, poached egg, spinach and sourdough toast 10

Buttermilk waffles with candied peanuts, maple syrup 10
add: crispy fried chicken 5

LINO smoked salmon, soft boiled egg, radishes and toasted sourdough 10
Bavette steak sandwich, mustard, horseradish, toasted sourdough 15

Full English - LINO sausage, bacon, beans, black pudding, tomato, mushroom
eggs and sourdough toast 16

To add

Burford brown egg 2
Mixed leaf salad 3 (vg)

Triple cooked chips 4
Tomato salad, anchovy vinaigrette 4
LINO Smoked salmon 4 (gf)
Tamworth bacon 4 (gf)

Whether it's dietary needs or a healthy cooking method, we have you covered. Prefer a
dish with no added salt or your vegetables steamed? Just ask.

(v) vegetarian (vg) vegan (vgo) vegan option (gf) gluten free (gfo) gluten free option

Please notify your server of anR@Q@giﬁZintolerances when ordering.

A £1 donation is added to your bill in return for unlimited filtered still and sparkling water by Belu.
100% of each donation goes to the charity WaterAid to transform lives with clean water worldwide.

uopuojoun® O uopuojleqoul® o



This page is intentionally left blank



LINO

Small Plates

Croissant 2.5
Wholemeal buttermilk muffin 2.5
Croissant with cheese 3
Croissant with preserves 3
Toast, butter and preserves 3
Apple caramel swirl 3.5
Today’s savoury pastry 3.75
Rolled oat porridge and roasted pear 4
Croissant with cheese and salami 4.25

LINO yoghurt and winter fruit compote 5

Large Plates

Portobello mushrooms, poached egg, spinach and sourdough toast 7
Buckwheat pancakes, vanilla mascarpone and poached citrus 8
LINO cured salmon, soured cream, soft boiled egg and rye 8.5

Grilled flank steak sandwich, horseradish and watercress 12

Full English - LINO sausage, LINO bacon, bone marrow beans, hash brown,
black pudding, tomato, eggs and sourdough toast 16

Steamed pollock, poached salsify and seaweed butter 17

Lamb loin, glazed heritage carrots, crispy shallots and rainbow chard 24

Sides Desserts
Smoked tomato / Portobello mushroom 2 Earl grey custard tart and lemon sorbet 6.5
Hash brown 2 Warm chocolate mousse, milk ice cream

and chocolate biscuit 6.5
Bone marrow beans 3

Croissant ice cream, brown butter,

LINO b / / d sal 4
acon / safisage / cured saimon blood orange and coffee 6.5

Triple cooked chips 4

Please notify your server of an| e:giegintolerances when ordering.

A £1 donation is added to your bill in return for unlimited filtered still and sparkling water by Belu.
100% of each donation goes to the charity WaterAid to transform lives with clean water worldwide.
A discretionary 12.5% service charge will be added to your bill - 100% of this goes directly to our team.



This page is intentionally left blank



LINO

Small Plates
Game pate en croute 7
Grilled mackerel, oyster mayonnaise and pickled cucumber 7

Burrata, hazelnut dukkah, pear and endive salad 10

Large Plates
Lasagne of pumpkin, artichoke and parmesan 14
Steamed pollock, confit salsify and seaweed butter 17
Roasted sirloin, duck fat potatoes, Yorkshire pudding and seasonal veg 19

Slow cooked lamb, duck fat potatoes, Yorkshire pudding and seasonal veg 19

Sides

Duck fat potatoes 4

Cauliflower cheese 4

Triple cooked chips 4
Sweetheart cabbage, butter and lemon 4

Cornish leaf salad, horseradish and vinaigrette 4

Desserts
Croissant ice cream, brown butter, blood orange and coffee 6.5
Warm chocolate mousse, milk ice cream and chocolate biscuit 6.5

Selection of Neals Yard cheeses, wholemeal cracker,
pressed fig and almond, honey 12

Please notify your server of an| e:gigiintolerances when ordering.

A £1 donation is added to your bill in return for unlimited filtered still and sparkling water by Belu.
100% of each donation goes to the charity WaterAid to transform lives with clean water worldwide.
A discretionary 12.5% service charge will be added to your bill - 100% of this goes directly to our team.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a New Premises Licence by Lino QP Ltd for the premises known as Lino, 6 Lonsdale Road, NW6 6RD, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Lino - Application
	3.3 Lino - Plan
	3.4 Lino - Resident Rep 1
	3.5 Lino - Resident Rep 2
	3.6 Lino - Police Reps
	3.7 Lino - Police Reps Withdrawn
	3.8 Lino - Licensing Reps
	3.9 Lino - Licensing Reps Withdrawn
	3.10 Lino - OS Map
	3.11 WEL_1515_Landlord_Pack_Update 28.01
	3.12 LINO ALL DAY
	3.13 LINO BAR SNACKS
	3.14 LINO B'FAST
	3.15 LINO BOTTOMLESS
	3.16 LINO BRUNCH
	3.17 LINO SUNDAY LUNCH


